
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM:   25-002 

 

DATE:    January 28, 2025 

 

TO:     D02.B0.07 Section and Surveillance Panel Chairs 

 

FROM:    John Loop  

 

SUBJECT:    Adjusted Specification Limits for EOEC D7216 Tests 

 
On February 2, 2023, the EOEC-LDEOC Surveillance Panel voted unanimously to resume the practice of 

determining acceptable test performance ranges for EOEC tests through the use of Adjusted Specification 

Limits by using Standard Deviation Values that were calculated from SL107 reference oil test results.  A 

summary of the SL107 data that was presented at the meeting is shown in Table 1. 

 

The within-lab and overall (total) standard deviations used to determine the Adjusted Specification Limits 

will be established from data collected using SL107 reference oil from the previous 2-year period 

(January 1st through December 31st) and updated on an annual basis by February 1st.  Table 2 has the 

Standard Deviation values to be used for Adjusted Specification Limit calculations for 2024.  Table 3 has 

the Standard Deviation values to be used for Adjusted Specification Limit calculations for 2025. 

 

For details regarding which D7216 parameters use Adjusted Specification Limits and how to calculate 

Adjusted Specification Limits, please refer to the 2024 update of ASTM D 4485 (Section A5 4.1). 

 

The current EOEC Standard Deviation values will be maintained on the TMC website at: 

 

https://www.astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/bench/eoec/memos/EOEC_Adj_Specification_Limits_StndDevs/  
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